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Subject:Subject: SPR 24-1579
Date:Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 at 10:35:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Felicia S. Vasudevan <fvasudevan@mhtl.com>
To:To: pre@sec.state.ma.us <pre@sec.state.ma.us>, Nicole.Angelica@sec.state.ma.us

<Nicole.Angelica@sec.state.ma.us>
CC:CC: Ligia Noriega <lnoriega@maldenps.org>, Dorai, Shirley <sdorai@maldenps.org>,

publicrecords@cityofmalden.org <publicrecords@cityofmalden.org>, cdesiderio@cityofmalden.org
<cdesiderio@cityofmalden.org>, Alicia McNeil <amcneil@cityofmalden.org>, Commonwealth Transparency
<info@opencommonwealth.org>

Dear A'orney Angelica:
 

Please accept this le'er as the formal response to the May 23, 2024 appeal of
Commonwealth Transparency with respect to the Malden School District’s (the “District”) May
21, 2024 response to Commonwealth Transparency’s public records request (the “Request”).
The Request sought the following materials:

All educaMonal credenMals of Toni Mertz which meet the minimum qualificaMons for the
posiMon of Assistant Superintendent of Finance AccounMng

Mr. Friedman appealed arguing that we have not provided any responsive documents to his
request.
 
ResponseResponse
 
The District has responded providing the licensure documentaMon it has. It is a requirement of
the job to have the license that she has, which is why it was provided.  It is an educaMonal
credenMal and speaks to some of the skills outlined as a requirement of the job.  To be eligible
for a license, you need to prove certain informaMon to DESE to receive the license.  The District
redacted a confidenMal idenMfying number as that number is not release publicly by the
Department of Elementary and Secondary EducaMon.  It was redacted pursuant to ExempMon C. 
The District also redacted her home address, which is confidenMal under ExempMon (C). 
 
The District notes that some of the other criteria Mr. Friedman is referencing are not
educaMonal credenMals, such as a driver’s license.  His request was specifically only for
educaMonal credenMals.  Beyond what was provided, the District has no other responsive
documents. 
 
Please let me know if you need further informaMon. 
 
Felicia

bruce.friedman
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